
City of Orange
Community Development Department

Memo
To: Mayor and Members of the City Council

Through: Will Kolbow, Finance Director /Acting City Manager el 

From: Bill Crouch, Community Development Director

Date: April 10, 2018

Re: Santiago Creek Vision Plan Update, Spring 2018

The Santiago Creek Vision Plan is agendized for discussion only. The plan was last

provided to the City at the November 9, 2016, City Council Meeting but was not an item
for Council discussion rather, it was submitted for review by staff.

Staff completed a review of the plan and provided a memo to the City Manager on July
19, 2017, with a summary review stating: "As a general comment, the Plan is aligned with
the City's objective to promote Santiago Creek as a multi - purpose community amenity
including recreation, flood protection, water supply, and natural habitat functions."

More recently, the Greenway Alliance has completed a Spring 2018 update to the Santiago
Creek Vision Plan to revise awkward language, update nomenclature of property names,
correct grammatical errors, make cosmetic changes, and update diagrams (such as recent
and planned extensions to the Santiago Creek Bike Trail). Plan content remains

unchanged from the prior document submitted for staff review and analysis, and the
updated document maintains consistency with the City General Plan, as summarized by
staff in the attached memo of July 19, 2017.

Attachments:

A. November 9, 2016, City Council Minutes
B. July 19, 2017, Memo Summarizing Staff Review of the Plan
C. Updated Santiago Creek Vision Plan, Spring 2018
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